
From: Michelle Owens
To: Records Management (UTC)
Cc: Michelle Owens
Subject: FW: Blackfoot Communications, Inc. - Annual Compliance Washington Administrative Code 480-120-414; Docket

UT-072149
Date: Thursday, December 30, 2021 2:40:44 PM
Attachments: Blackfoot Communications Emergency Contacts WAC 480-120-414 2021.12.30.xlsx

External Email

Good afternoon,

Attached is Blackfoot Communications, Inc.’s current emergency and non-emergency contact
information submitted in compliance with Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission’s
rules.  Please contact me if you need additional information.

Best regards,

Michelle Owens 
Regulatory Specialist/Paralegal                     

T: 406-541-5131
blackfootcommunications.com 

Stay connected: Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube 

Blackfoot Communications | 1221 N Russell St. | Missoula, MT 59808 
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Sheet1

		Annual Compliance Washington Administrative Code 480-120-414

		1		Company name		Blackfoot Communications, Inc.

		2		Services provided		Resale voice, broadband and circuits.

		3		Emergency plan (Y/N)		Y

		4		Emergency plan  filed with the UTC (Y/N)		N

		5		Company network operations center (Y/N)		Y

		6		Network operations center location		Missoula, MT

						Name 		24 Hour (Y/N)		Title		Address		Email		Tel		Mobile

		7		Regulatory contact		Michelle Owens		Y		Regulatory Specialist/Paralegal		1221 North Russell St, Missoula, MT 59808		mowens@blackfoot.com		406-541-5131		406-531-5045

		8		Primary emergency contact		JB Ray		N		Network Infrastructure Manager		1221 North Russell St, Missoula, MT 59808		jray@blackfoot.com		406-541-5114		406-880-5114

		9		Alternate emergency contact		Mary Worden		N		Director of Operations		1221 North Russell St, Missoula, MT 59808		mworden@blackfoot.com		406-541-5012		406-880-5012

		10		Network operations center		Service Desk		Y				1221 North Russell St, Missoula, MT 59808		servicedesk@blackfoot.com		866-541-5000

		11		24-hour emergency contact		On Call Technician		Y				1221 North Russell St, Missoula, MT 59808		oncall@blackfoot.com		877-881-1155
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